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Malave, Erin

From: Quang Tang [QTang@seminole-electric.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 11:34 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address Request

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the following Princial and Registered Agent addresses:

Document Number N040000101 83/
FEI/EIN Number 202963676

Date Filed 10/28/2004
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Old Principal Address

4040 W. WATERS AVENUE
SUITE 1600
TAMPA FL 33614 US

New Principal Address

11214 MADISON PARK DR
TAMPA FL 33625 US

Old_Registered Agent Name & Address

TANG, QUANGC

4040 W. WATERS AVENUE
SUITE 1600

TAMPA FL 33614 US

New Registered Agent Name & Address

TANG, QUANG C
11214 MADISON PARK DR
TAMPA FL 33625 US

** NOTICE **

This e-mail message, inciuding any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary and privileged information.
Any un-authorized review, copying, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
delete all copies of the original message.
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